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From: Hill, Shannon
To: "Fader, Elaine"; "ClerkRecorder@rec.sccgov.org"
Cc: Keyon, David; Downtown West Project; Le, Thai-Chau
Subject: RE: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:57:54 PM
Attachments: County Cover Sheet_Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan_052721_Corrected_v2.pdf

NOD_Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan_052621_Signed.pdf
ORDER_126002285_27May2021132420PDT.pdf
SCCSVUFRPS52_REC_MFD_BUSINESS_1005_001.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Elaine et al.,
 
Thanks for the information. Please refer to the corrected cover sheet for the NOD filing request for
the subject project. I have also attached the soft copy of the filing and receipt from the filing earlier
today.
 
For payment, please call me at the number in my signature block below. I will be likely be out of cell
range after 12:00 PM tomorrow, so if you call after that time, please call Thai-Chau Le (cc’d on this
email) at (408) 893-8156, and either
Thai or I will provide the credit card information for payment of
the $50 County fee.
 
Since this was my mistake, the applicant is not responsible for paying the fee.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill
Planner, Environmental Review
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Fader, Elaine <elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
 
 

 

Hi Shannon,
 
I confirmed with our lead staff, you would have to complete a new filing, referencing the EIR filing
completed today. Line 7B would have to be checked, and there would still be a $50.00 County
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County of Santa Clara
Office of the County Clerk-Recorder
Business Division


County Government Center
70 West Hedding Street, E. Wing, 1st Floor
San Jose, California 95110  (408) 299-5688


CEQA DOCUMENT DECLARATION


ENVIRONMENTAL FILING FEE RECEIPT


PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:


1. LEAD AGENCY: ________________________________________________________________________________________________________


2. PROJECT TITLE: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________


3. APPLICANT NAME: ____________________________________________________________ PHONE: ________________________________


4. APPLICANT ADDRESS: _________________________________________________________________________________________________


5. PROJECT APPLICANT IS A: Local Public Agency School District Other Special District State Agency Private Entity


6. NOTICE TO BE POSTED FOR ________________ DAYS.


7. CLASSIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT


a. PROJECTS THAT ARE SUBJECT TO DFG FEES


1. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE §21152) $ $_______________


2. NEGATIVE DECLARATION (PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE §21080(C) $ $_______________


3. APPLICATION FEE WATER DIVERSION (STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD ONLY) $ $_______________


4. PROJECTS SUBJECT TO CERTIFIED REGULATORY PROGRAMS $ $_______________


5. COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE FEE (REQUIRED FOR a-1 THROUGH a-4 ABOVE) $ $_______________
Fish & Game Code §711.4(e)


b. PROJECTS THAT ARE EXEMPT FROM DFG FEES


1. NOTICE OF EXEMPTION ($50.00 COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REQUIRED) $ $_______________


2. A COMPLETED “CEQA FILING FEE NO EFFECT DETERMINATION FORM” FROM THE
DEPARTMENT OF FISH & GAME, DOCUMENTING THE DFG’S DETERMINATION THAT THE PROJECT
WILL HAVE NO EFFECT ON FISH, WILDLIFE AND HABITAT, OR AN OFFICIAL, DATED RECEIPT /
PROOF OF PAYMENT SHOWING PREVIOUS PAYMENT OF THE DFG FILING FEE FOR THE *SAME
PROJECT IS ATTACHED ($50.00 COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REQUIRED)


DOCUMENT TYPE: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT NEGATIVE DECLARATION $ $_______________


c. NOTICES THAT ARE NOT SUBJECT TO DFG FEES OR COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE FEES


NOTICE OF PREPARATION NOTICE OF INTENT NO FEE $ NO FEE


8. OTHER: __________________________________________________________________________ FEE (IF APPLICABLE): $_______________


9. TOTAL RECEIVED……………………………………………………………………………………........................................................ $_____________


*NOTE: “SAME PROJECT” MEANS NO CHANGES. IF THE DOCUMENT SUBMITTED IS NOT THE SAME (OTHER THAN DATES), A “NO EFFECT
DETERMINATION” LETTER FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME FOR THE SUBSEQUENT FILING OR THE APPROPRIATE FEES ARE
REQUIRED.


THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND ATTACHED TO THE FRONT OF ALL CEQA DOCUMENTS LISTED ABOVE (INCLUDING COPIES)
SUBMITTED FOR FILING. WEWILL NEED AN ORIGINAL (WET SIGNATURE) AND COPIES.


(YOUR ORIGINAL WILL BE RETURNED TO YOU AT THE TIME OF FILING.)


CHECKS FOR ALL FEES SHOULD BE MADE PAYABLE TO: SANTA CLARA COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER


PLEASE NOTE: FEES ARE ANNUALLY ADJUSTED (Fish & Game Code §711.4(b); PLEASE CHECK WITH THIS OFFICE AND THE DEPARTMENT
OF FISH AND GAME FOR THE LATEST FEE INFORMATION.


“ . . . NO PROJECT SHALL BE OPERATIVE, VESTED, OR FINAL, NOR SHALL LOCAL GOVERNMENT PERMITS FOR THE PROJECT BE VALID,
UNTIL THE FILING FEES REQUIRED PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION ARE PAID.” Fish & Game Code §711.4(c)(3)





























Santa Clara County Recorder - Official Records
70 West Hedding St.
San Jose, CA 95110


408-299-5688


Source: Phone Order (Card Keyed-In) Authorization: Paid in Full
Order Date/Time: 5/27/2021 01:11 PM PDT Agency Amount: $3495.25
Order Number: 126002285 Other Agency Amount: $0.00
Operator: ElaineF Shipping Amount: $0.00
Location Code: *********615 LN Service Fee: $2.50


Total Amount(USD): $3497.75


Payment Information
Transaction Type: Purchase Expiration ##/##
Card Holder: Bhavesh Parikh Transaction Ref #: 119813599
Payment Method: Credit Card (VISA ************4125) CVV2 Response:
Approval Code: 005747 Auth Txn Id #: 58114772752197


AVS Response: Val Code: 5GHD
Merchant Copy


Agency Amount Product Product Detail
$3495.25 Clerk Payment


-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


Santa Clara County Recorder - Official Records
70 West Hedding St., San Jose, CA 95110


408-299-5688
VitalChek Receipt - Phone Order (Card Keyed-In)


Cardholder Copy


Order Date/Time: 5/27/2021 01:11 PM PDT Transaction Type: Purchase
Confirmation Number: 126002285 Approval Code: 005747
Payment Applied towards: Clerk Payment Transaction Ref #: 119813599
Card Holder: Bhavesh Parikh Payment Method: VI(4125)


Bill To
Bhavesh Parikh
United States of America


Authorization: Paid in Full
Agency Amount: $3495.25
Other Agency Amount: $0.00
LN Service Fee: $2.50
Total Amount(USD): $3497.75
Refund Policy: Please contact the agency listed on the receipt to request a
refund.
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Administrative Fee. You would have to also
include the soft copy of the filing, and receipt, that I had
sent via email, earlier today.
 
Please feel free to give me a call on my direct line, 408-299-1564, if you need to clarify anything. I
am in office from 8:00-4:30 Monday – Friday.
 
I hope this information is helpful.
 
Elaine Fader
Clerk-Recorder’s Office
Office Specialist II
County of Santa Clara
elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org
 
 
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:21 PM
To: Fader, Elaine <elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
 
Thanks Elaine. Should I resend the corrected cover sheet and NOD or just the cover sheet. Obviously
the fee has already been paid.
 
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

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:19 PM
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
 
 

 

Hello Shannon,
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I won’t be able to correct the filing, however I can review and complete a new filing tomorrow.
 
Thank you,
 
Elaine Fader
Clerk-Recorder’s Office
Office Specialist II
County of Santa Clara
elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org
 
 
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:16 PM
To: Fader, Elaine <elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org>
Cc: bus-rdc <bus-rdc@rec.sccgov.org>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown
West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
 
Hi Elaine,
 
I just realized I made a mistake on the County Cover Sheet. I accidentally checked the “Local Public
Agency” box instead of “Private Entity” for the applicant. It should be “Private Entity.”
 
Is it possible to correct that? I can send a new cover sheet if necessary.
 
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

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 1:26 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: bus-rdc <bus-rdc@rec.sccgov.org>
Subject: RE: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
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Hello Shannon,
 
Please see the attached for a soft copy of the CEQA filing.
 
A hard copy will be mailed to your attention.
 
Best Regards,
 
Elaine Fader
Clerk-Recorder’s Office
Office Specialist II
County of Santa Clara
elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org
 
 
 

From: bus-rdc <bus-rdc@rec.sccgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 11:59 AM
To: Fader, Elaine <elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org>
Cc: Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov;
david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov
Subject: FW: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
Importance: High
 
Hello Elaine,

Can you please review and process the email request below?
 
CEQA filings are filed within 24 hours of receipt.
 
Thank you,
Laura Luna
 

From: ClerkRecorder <ClerkRecorder@rec.sccgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 10:16 AM
To: bus-rdc <bus-rdc@rec.sccgov.org>
Subject: FW: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
Importance: High
 
 
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 9:54 AM
To: ClerkRecorder <ClerkRecorder@rec.sccgov.org>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
Importance: High
 
Hello,
 
Please refer to the attached County cover sheet and NOD for the subject project.
 
Payment of the fees will be by credit card. Please call the applicant contact, Bhavesh Parikh, at (858)
750-0060. He will provide payment information.
 
Also, please reply with confirmation of payment, so we can file with the State Clearinghouse as well.
 
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
Payment Method: CVV2 Response:
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
Card Holder: Bhavesh Parikh Payment Method:

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




















